
 

NOTICE OF ADDENDUM  

Addendum No.: 3 

Addendum Issue Date: September 17, 2024  

Procurement No.:  PRC004630  

Procurement Name: General Contracting services for Mavis South - Renovations, Roof 

and HVAC Replacement  

Closing Date:  Wednesday, October 2, 2024, 2:00 PM 

 

The additions, deletions, revisions and/or clarifications as hereinafter specified shall 

form an integral part of the bid document and shall be read in conjunction with the 

requirements set forth in the bid request document. 

 

MODIFICATIONS 

Revision No. 1 

The Closing Date has been extended to October 2, 2024 

Revision No. 2 

The Q&A period has been extended to September 25, 2024 

Revision No. 3  

An additional site meeting has been scheduled for Friday, September 20th, 2024, at 9 

PM (Meet at the main entrance facing Mavis Road. Arrive five minutes early for 

attendance.) Address: 3185 Mavis Rd, Mississauga, L5C 1T7 



 

QUESTIONS & ANSWERS 

Question 1: 

Could you please issue a list of all attendees of the site meeting? 

Answer 1: 

Please refer to the list of documents taker which is published in Bids and Tenders Bids 

and Tenders - Mississauga 

Question 2: 

Can we get a 2-week extension for closing? 

Answer 2: 

The Closing Date has been extended to October 2, 2024 

Question 3: 

The drawings provided are different sizes from what was measured on site, could you 

please revise the drawings to show the current onsite conditions of the parapets? 

Answer 3: 

For the thickness of the insulation and the roof assembly, please refer to sheets A600 

and A601 in Appendix E, which include detailed sections of the parapets thru all roofs. 

These drawings illustrate the full assembly, including insulation layers and dimensions in 

accordance with the onsite conditions. 

Question 4: 

Is there a possibility of an extension at this time? 

Answer 4: 

The Closing Date has been extended to October 2, 2024 

https://mississauga.bidsandtenders.ca/Module/Tenders/en/Tender/Detail/b4f3493f-8d07-4d5d-8090-360f9b29d567?fa=277B9C623A3BE3D42433617D186DDB8917BAF5B6
https://mississauga.bidsandtenders.ca/Module/Tenders/en/Tender/Detail/b4f3493f-8d07-4d5d-8090-360f9b29d567?fa=277B9C623A3BE3D42433617D186DDB8917BAF5B6


Question 5: 

What are we to do at the section label “Roof A2”. Onsite this was seen as a large cement 

slab laid overtop of the existing parapet? It was not a roof please advise. 

Answer 5: 

"A2" refers to the roof above the existing entrance door, not the cement slab above art 

wall observed on site. Please refer to Detail 5/601, which provides specific information 

about this roof assembly. 

 

Question 6: 

Is there any possibility of being aloud to revisit the site as the roofers were not given 

ample time to take all our measurements for accurate pricing? 

Answer 6: 

An additional site meeting has been scheduled for Friday, September 20th, 2024, at 9 

PM. The City will give ample time for trades to review existing site conditions. 

 

 

 



Question 7: 

Can you please extend the closing date for two weeks 

Answer 7: 

The Closing Date has been extended to October 2, 2024 

Question 8: 

Can you please confirm if we can visit the site again with trades? 

Answer 8: 

An additional site meeting has been scheduled for Friday, September 20th, 2024, at 9 

PM.  

 

This Addendum is issued by the City of Mississauga and is in effect as of the Addendum 

Issue Date. 

Amrit Sidhu 

Procurement Services, City of Mississauga 

End of Addendum 


